



A GLIMPSE DIXON'S RICH CH

Burnett Church

15101 Church Lane Hwy. O
Dixon, MO 65459

Services:

Sunday School 10:00 a.m.

Morning Worship 11:00 a.m.

Sunday Evening 6:00 p.m.

Danny Bassett, Pastor

Church: 573-759-3830

Cell: 573-774-1133



BURNETT FUNDAMENTAL CHRISTIAN CHURCH

by Betty Bullock

In 1952, Rev. Earl and Grace Jones and family moved back to Missouri after a few years of living in California. He began preaching in different neighboring country school houses but was looking for a permanent location to establish a Fundamental Non-Denominational Church. In the few years he was preaching around Dixon, he had made several new friends and renewed old acquaintances and was beginning to get several followers that sought the preaching of the Holy Word and preferred an old fashion type country church.

In 1957 the Dixon School District began to consolidate all the rural schools into Dixon. On June 7, 1958, thirteen different country schools were to be sold to the highest bidder. Rev. Earl Jones, Ralph Withers and Robert Withers were preparing to go as high as \$1800, when it became known they wanted it for a church they let them have the Burnett School for \$100.

A new church building was built in 1961 and the schoolhouse was kept for extra classrooms and basket dinners.

In 1965 extra classrooms and a basement were added and in 1975 two more classrooms and a baptistry were added.

Grace was promoted to heaven in 1995, Earl remained the pastor until 1999 until he also went to be with the Lord. They had faithfully served the Lord for over 40 years, not only with this church, but simultaneously with two churches in Meta. He truly was an old time "circuit riding" preacher.

A few pastors have served since then, Trevor Yoakum, David Hokanson, and the current pastor, Earl's grandson Daniel Bassett.

In 2010 new handicap accessible kitchen, fellowship hall and bathrooms were added on the ground level. This will also be used as overflow for the main sanctuary.